### STATE OF CALIFORNIA

Minutes of the meeting of the State Lands Commission Sacramento, California

#### APPEARANCES

Commissioners Present:

and the second second

Kenneth Cory, State Controller, Chairman Roy M. Bell, Commission-Alternate representing Commissioner Richard T. Silberman, Director of Finance Betty Jo Smith, Staff Counsel, Alternate for Commissioner Mervyn M. Dymally, Lieutenant Governor

Staff Members in Attendance:

William F. Northrop, Executive Officer

R. S. Golden, Assistant Executive Officer

R. C. Hight, Chief Counsel

James F. Trout, Chief, Division of Land Management and Conservation

D. J. Everitts, Chief, Extractive Development--State Leases

W. M. Thompson, Chief, Extractive Development--Long Beach Operations

Diane Jones, Secretary

Representing the Office of the Attorney General: Jan Stevens, Assistant Attorney General Robert Collins, Deputy Attorney General

Re Minute Item 18: Robert Sieglitz, in pro per

### MINUTES OF THE STATE LANDS COMMISSION MEETING OF

### DECEMBER 20, 1978

The regular meeting of the State Lands Commission was called to order by Chairman Kenneth Cory at 10:05 a.m., in Room 2170, State Capitol. Also present were Commission Alternates Roy Bell, representing Commissioner Richard T. Silberman; and Betty Jo Smith, representing Commissioner Mervyn M. Dymally.

The minutes of the meeting of November 27, 1978 were approved as presented.

#### EXECUTIVE OFFICER'S REPORT:

During Mr. William F. Northrop's report, the Commission expressed its appreciation to Commissioner Mervyn M. Dymally, Lieutenant Governor, and his alternate Betty Jo Smith, while serving as members on the State Lands Commission.

### ASSISTANT EXECUTIVE OFFICER'S REPORT:

Mr. R. S. Golden's written report is attached as Exhibit "B".

Attachments: Exhibits "A" and "B".

A REAL POINT OF A REAL POINT AND A REAL

### EXHIBIT "A"

# EXECUTIVE OFFICER'S REPORT

By

### WILLIAM F. NORTHROP DECEMBER 20, 1978

CALENDAR ITEM 34

THIS CALENDAR ITEM IS BEING PULLED AND NEGOTIATIONS ARE CONTINUING.

## ARCO/PRODUCING PROPERTIES CO. ASSIGNMENT LB ADMIN.

The Commission on October 11, 1978, approved the assignment by Atlantic Richfield of its contractors' interest in Tracts 1 and 2 of the Long Beach Unit to Producing Properties Co. (PPCo) of Denver, Colorado. This assignment becomes effective January 1, 1979. As part of that assignment, Century Resources Development, Inc. (CRD) in this October 11 meeting agreed to provide guarantees in the amounts of \$625,000 for Tract 1 and \$375,000 for Tract 2 to secure the City of Long Beach and the State of California against failure by PPCo. or CRD to fulfill All obligations under the contracts.

THREE ALTERNATIVE WAYS OF PROVIDING THESE GUARANTEES ARE SATISFACTORY TO THE STATE. THESE ARE LETTERS OF CREDIT, BLOCKED CASH ACCOUNTS OR TRUST ACCOUNTS UTILIZING CERTIFICATES OF DEPOSIT. THIS THIRD METHOD, CERTIFICATES OF DEPOSITS IN THE SAME PRINCIPAL AMOUNTS HELD IN A TRUST ACCOUNT, WILL BE USED BY CRD WITH THE TRUST AGENCY BEING SECURITY PACIFIC BANK. THE FINAL DOCUMENTS FOR THE CONSENT AND ASSUMPTION AGREEMENTS, CONSENT AND RELEASE AGREEMENT AND TRUST AGREEMENTS ARE BEING EXECUTED AT THE PRESENT TIME. PURSUANT TO THE DELEGATION BY THE COMMISSION IN YOUR APPROVAL OF THIS ASSIGNMENT, AND CONDITIONED ON FINALIZATION OF THE TRUST AGREEMENT, I WILL SIGN THESE DOCUMENTS FOR THE COMMISSION PRIOR TO DECEMBER 23.

ч: '

## EXHIBIT "B"

### ASSISTANT EXECUTIVE OFFICER'S REPORT

ΒY

R. S. GOLDEN

December 20, 1978

THERE ARE TWO ITEMS OF INTEREST FOR YOUR INFORMATION.

PICKLEWEED ASSOCIATES

₩ 21858

At last month's meeting, I reported that we expected to bring the proposed residential project of Pickleweed Associates in Mill Valley, Marin County, before you this month for consideration. This project has been stalled at the local level for several years before coming to our attention through an application to the San Francisco Bay Conservation and Development Commission. Title problems were presented by the application. This is to report that this item was not calendared for today's meeting because the City failed to file the required Notice of Determination with the Resources Secretary in a timely manner. The Notice was filed last week and the project should be on this Commission's Agenda for the January meeting.

# CITY OF BERKELEY LIVE-ABOARDS POLICY G 01-03.

Recently, the City of Berkeley initiated a proposal to allow Live-aboards in 40 out of nearly 1,000 berths at the Berkeley City Marina located on granted lands. To implement this proposal, the city has enacted a new local ordinance. Staff has reviewed the ordinance for its regulatory provisions and for consistency with the public trust. The purpose in permitting live-aboards is to provide needed security-surveillance services. Furthermore, cruising-type vessels are designated in the ordinance as opposed to houseboats or arks. These vessels must be kept seaworthy and must in fact be moved out of the marina every 90 days for at least 6 hours to assure their seaworthiness. Those granted live-aboard privileges are taken on a first come-first served basis, specific conditions being inserted to assure non-discriminatory treatment. Based on a careful review of the proposal by both our staff and the Attorney General's office, it has been determined that this ordinance would not be in violation of the public trust and the general policy of prohibiting residences on public trust lands.

the set of the set of

-2-

### RECORD OF ACTION TAKEN BY THE

#### STATE LANDS COMMISSION

### AT ITS MEETING OF DECEMBER 20, 1978

During the meeting, the recommendations of the staff relative to Calendar Items Cl, C2, C3, C4, C5, C6, C7, C8, C9, C10, C11, C12, C13, C14, C15, C16, C17, 19, 20, 21, 22, 23, 24, 25, 26, 27, 28, 29, 30, 31, 32, 36 and 38 were adopted as resolutions of the Commission by unanimous vote.

Commission action on Calendar Items 18, 33, 35, and 37 is set forth on pages 2753, 2830, 2835 and 2840.

Calendar Item 34 was withdrawn from the agenda prior to the meeting (see page 2803).

and a manufacture of the measurement of the second s